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ÅHistory of the Doe Run Lead Company.

ÅEventual purchase and dissolution of The Doe Run Lead 

Company. 

ÅThe Doe Run Lead Company's role in establishing the 

towns of Doe Run and Flat River.

ÅThe events leading to the creation of the present Doe Run 

Company in 1986.

Overview:

Doe Run Lead Company Mill #1 -Doe Run, Missouri



The Original Doe Run Lead Company-
Background

Founded 1886
Ore was discovered on the banks of Doe Run Creek near 
Farmington.

The discovery of this ore was brought to the attention of 
the St. Joseph Lead Company by Judge William R. Taylor.

Several St. Joe board members declined the purchase 
but encouraged fellow board members to create a new 
company if they wanted to.

The new company would be named after the nearby 
creek.

While these were two separate companies, St. Joe and 
the Doe Run Lead Company shared several operations.

St. Joe would begin smelting ore for The Doe Run Lead Company in 1891, upon 
ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇƭŜǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ {ǘΦ WƻŜΩǎ IŜǊŎǳƭŀƴŜǳƳ {ƳŜƭǘŜǊΦ

Ore was hauled from Doe Run on the Mississippi River and Bonne Terre Railway 
(The railroad subsidiary of St. Joe). 
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Company payroll check made out to O.M Billharz, mining engineer. Mr. Billharz 
would become the Rivermines division superintendent in following years.



Fayette P. Graves
Who was Fayette P. Graves?

Member of the St. Joe board of directors.

A shareholder in the Doe Run Lead Company.

Mr. Graves was appointed the general 
superintendent and president of the Doe Run Lead 
Company in 1886.

Graves was an avid mineral and curiosity collector 
(coins, taxidermy, etc.).

He was also the curator of a personal museum near 
his office in Doe Run, Missouri.

Portrait of Fayette P. Graves



The Graves Museum

Mr. Graves seated in his museum- Doe Run, Missouri A display of Calcite in the Graves Museum- Doe Run, Missouri
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Doe Run, Missouri
ÅThe town of Doe Run was established by the Doe 
Run Lead Company in 1886.

ÅTown included general stores, a post office, a 
masonic hall, several large blocks of company 
housing, and a doctor's office. 

ÅAt its peak, Doe Run boasted a population of 1,200 
citizens. This was larger than the St. Francois 
County seat, Farmington.

ÅThe St. Joe Lead Company would eventually extend 
their subsidiary railroad, The Mississippi River and 
Bonne Terre, to Doe Run including freight and 
passenger services.  
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